From: Hulings, James T (DSP) <James.Hulings@delaware.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Cesta, Rick (DelDOT) <Rick.Cesta@delaware.gov>

Cc: Panunto, Charles (DelDOT) <Charles.Panunto@delaware.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Facial Recognition

Rick,

Here is the email string | mentioned yesterday. | checked several sources within DSP and | am very confident that
there was not an MOU between our agencies. The business process described below is how we have been handling
these requests.

If you want to initiate an MOU, | can assist with that effort. We value the partnership and view your facial
recognition program as an important tool for fighting crime and increasing homeland security. If you choose, DIAC
can remain the conduit for facial recognition requests for law enforcement and other 78 fusion centers in our
country.

| hope this helps on your end.

Thanks,
Tim

> From: Hulings, James T (DSP)

> Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 4:15 PM

> To: Shock, Kenneth (DelDOT) <Kenneth.Shock@state.de.us>

> Subject: RE: Facial Recognition

>

> | wanted to add also that it has been great working with you too. You have done a great deal to get people
together and to share information and resources. We will continue to benefit from your efforts and | am sure we will
continue working closely together.

>

> Tim

> From: Shock, Kenneth (DelDOT)

> Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:46 PM

> To: Hulings, James T (DSP)

> Subject: RE: Facial Recognition

>

> Tim:

>

> Would it be possible for you to send me on a new email that DIAC screens all requests for FR to ensure they have
a valid case number and that case number is provided to DMV. My director wants to have this to show officially the
process. Give me a shout if you have any questions or concerns. Again, thank you so much for all your assistance
with this process. Also, | am not sure if | told you but I am retiring on September 1st. My last work day is August
31st. | want to let you know it has been an honor to work with you and your staff over the years. | appreciate all the
support that you and your staff has given to the DMV Compliance Unit. | am sure that moving forward our two
agencies will continue to assist each other and support all efforts. It has been great working with you and all the



DIAC staff. Take care and be safe.

>

> Kenneth Shock, Chief Compliance and Investigations Unit Division of Motor Vehicles
> (302) 857-5727

> kenneth.shock@state.de.us

> From: Hulings, James T (DSP)

> Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:28 PM

> To: Shock, Kenneth (DelDOT)

> Cc: Hulings, James T (DSP)

> Subject: RE: Facial Recognition

>

> It makes perfect sense to me. | will spread the word in DIAC. Please let me know if you would like us to assist in
spreading the word to other departments in Delaware.
>

> Thanks,

> Tim

>

>

>

>
>
>

> From: Hulings, James T (DSP)

> Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 2:51 PM

> To: Shock, Kenneth (DelDOT)

> Cc: Hulings, James T (DSP)

> Subject: Facial Recognition

>

>

> Ken,

>

> | apologize for the delay in getting back to you. I called your line a few times and got the voicemail, but didn't
leave a message. You need us to provide a case number for facial recognition requests, correct? If so, we can make
this part of our process of requesting them. It is not a heavy lift for us.

>

> Thanks,

>Tim

>



> Lt. James T. Hulings

> Delaware State Police

> Deputy Director- Delaware Information and Analysis Center (DIAC) P.O. Box 430, Dover, DE 19903
> (302)741-2820

>

>

>





